

# **ORDINARY MEETING**

# **MINUTES**

**25 OCTOBER 2022** 

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

ITEM		SUBJECT PA	AGE NO			
1	OPENING					
2	PRESE	PRESENT				
3	APOLO	OGIES AND LEAVE OF ABSENCE	1			
4	CONFI	CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING				
5	DECLA	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS ON THE AGENDA				
6	BUSIN	ESS OUTSTANDING	3			
	6.1	LIFTING MATTERS FROM THE TABLE	3			
7	PUBLI	C FORUMS/DEPUTATIONS	4			
-	_					
8		ENTATION OF PETITIONS				
	8.1	PETITION - CHANGING PLACES STYLE ACCESSIBLE				
		BATHROOM FACILITIES				
	8.2	PETITION - DISABILITY PARKING				
9	COMM	IITTEE REPORTS	6			
	NIL		6			
10	COUN	CILLOR/DELEGATE REPORTS	6			
	NIL		6			
11	OFFIC	ERS' REPORTS	7			
	11.1 11.2	ADVANCE ROCKHAMPTON - 2023 MAJOR EVENT CALENDAR . SPECIALISED SUPPLIER ROCKHAMPTON AIRPORT - C.R				
	11.3	KENNEDYMAJOR VENUES SOLE PROVIDER PROVISION				
	11.4	REGIONAL ARTS DEVELOPMENT FUND COMMITTEE				
	11.5	DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION FOR MATERIAL CHANGE OF US FOR A DWELLING HOUSE (WITHIN EXISTING BUILDING)				
	11.6	RISK REGISTERS - QUARTERLY UPDATE AS AT 1 JULY 2022	17			
	11.7	SUMMARY BUDGET MANAGEMENT REPORT FOR THE PERIO ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2022				
	11.8	WHOLE OF COUNCIL CORPORATE REPORT PERFORMANCE REPORT FOR PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 2022				
12	NOTIC	ES OF MOTION	20			
	NIL		20			
13	QUEST	TIONS ON NOTICE	20			

	NIL		20
14	URGEN	IT BUSINESS\QUESTIONS	21
	14.1	REQUEST FOR LEAVE OF ABSENCE - COUNCILLOR DREW WICKERSON	21
15	CLOSE	D SESSION	22
	16.1 16.2	LEGAL MATTERS REPORT - 1 JULY 2022 - 30 SEPTEMBER 2022 SPONSORSHIP OF A MAJOR SPORTING EVENT	
16	CONFI	DENTIAL REPORTS	23
	16.1 16.2	LEGAL MATTERS REPORT - 1 JULY 2022 - 30 SEPTEMBER 2022 SPONSORSHIP OF A MAJOR SPORTING EVENT	
17	CLOSU	IRE OF MEETING	25

# REPORT OF THE ORDINARY MEETING HELD AT COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 232 BOLSOVER STREET, ROCKHAMPTON ON TUESDAY, 25 OCTOBER 2022 COMMENCING AT 9:00AM

# 1 OPENING

1.1 Acknowledgement of Country

#### 2 PRESENT

#### Members Present:

The Mayor, Councillor A P Williams (Chairperson)

Deputy Mayor, Councillor N K Fisher

Councillor S Latcham

Councillor C E Smith

Councillor C R Rutherford

Councillor M D Wickerson

Councillor D Kirkland

Councillor G D Mathers

#### In Attendance:

Mr R Cheesman - Acting Chief Executive Officer

Ms A Cutler – General Manager Community Services

Mr P Kofod – General Manager Regional Services

Ms M Taylor - Chief Financial Officer

Mr G Bowden – Executive Manager Advance Rockhampton

Mr A Russell - Executive Manager Strategy and Planning

Mr M Vycke – Manager Airport (via video-link)

Mr J Webb - Manager Communities and Culture

Mr D Scott - Manager Planning and Regulatory Services

Mr M Millett - Coordinator Major Venues

Ms A O'Mara – Coordinator Development Assessment

Ms S Jennings – Acting Coordinator Legal and Governance

Ms L Leeder - Senior Committee Support Officer

# 3 APOLOGIES AND LEAVE OF ABSENCE

# 4 CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

#### **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

THAT the minutes of the Ordinary Meeting of 11 October 2022 be confirmed.

Moved by: Councillor Smith
Seconded by: Councillor Wickerson

5 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS ON THE AGENDA

Nil

# **6 BUSINESS OUTSTANDING**

# 6.1 LIFTING MATTERS FROM THE TABLE

File No: 10097

Authorising Officer: Evan Pardon - Chief Executive Officer
Author: Evan Pardon - Chief Executive Officer

#### **SUMMARY**

Items laid on the table require a report to be lifted from the table before being dealt with. This report is designed to lift the reports that have been laid on the table at previous Ordinary Council Meetings.

#### **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

THAT the following matters be lifted from the table and dealt with accordingly:

- Development Application for Material Change of Use for a Dwelling House (within existing building)
- Risk Registers Quarterly Update as at 1 July 2022

Moved by: Councillor Kirkland Seconded by: Councillor Mathers

# 7 PUBLIC FORUMS/DEPUTATIONS

Nil

# 8 PRESENTATION OF PETITIONS

#### 8.1 PETITION - CHANGING PLACES STYLE ACCESSIBLE BATHROOM FACILITIES

File No: 787

Responsible Officer: Alicia Cutler – General Manager Community Services

#### **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

- 1. THAT the petition requesting "Council look into more 'Changing Places' style accessible bathroom facilities for Rockhampton, especially in both of the Council owned public pools, and larger public parks like Kershaw Gardens and the Botanical Gardens" be received; and
- 2. THAT a report be brought back to the table.

Moved by: Councillor Rutherford Seconded by: Councillor Fisher MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

#### 8.2 PETITION - DISABILITY PARKING

File No: 191

Responsible Officer: Peter Kofod – General Manager Regional Services

# **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

- 1. THAT the petition requesting "Council consider placement and location of disability parking, in respect to rear loading personal vehicles which need space behind the vehicle to load and offload a wheelchair passenger safely" be received; and
- 2. THAT a report be brought back to the table.

Moved by: Councillor Rutherford
Seconded by: Councillor Fisher
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

# 9 COMMITTEE REPORTS

Nil

# 10 COUNCILLOR/DELEGATE REPORTS

Nil

# 11 OFFICERS' REPORTS

#### 11.1 ADVANCE ROCKHAMPTON - 2023 MAJOR EVENT CALENDAR

File No: 6097

Authorising Officer: Greg Bowden - Executive Manager Advance

Rockhampton

Author: Eileen Brown - Events Coordinator

#### **SUMMARY**

This report details 2023 Events Calendar to be delivered by Advance Rockhampton and other third party managed major events that are supported by cash sponsorship and in-kind contribution by Advance Rockhampton or are supported events for the Community and Region.

9:22am Acting Chief Executive Officer left the meeting room

9:23am Acting Chief Executive Officer returned to the meeting room

#### **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

THAT Council adopt the proposed Major Event Calendar for the 2023 calendar year.

Moved by: Mayor Williams
Seconded by: Councillor Fisher
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

#### 11.2 SPECIALISED SUPPLIER ROCKHAMPTON AIRPORT - C.R KENNEDY

File No: 3049

Authorising Officer: Ross Cheesman - Deputy Chief Executive Officer

Author: Marcus Vycke - Manager Airport

#### **SUMMARY**

As part of the Rockhampton Airport's security infrastructure planning it has recently undertaken a trial of a Runway Panomera Camera. This has come with an option to purchase the equipment for a much reduced price. Installing this technology support the Airport upgrading their security infrastructure to improve surveillance of the airfield.

This report is seeking Council approval to deem C.R Kennedy as a specialised supplier in accordance with Section s235(a) of the Local Government Regulation 2012.

#### **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

THAT pursuant to s235(a) of the *Local Government Regulation 2012*, Council approve C.R Kennedy as a sole supplier for the supply and maintenance of the Dallmeier Runway Panomera Camera for the Rockhampton Airport.

Moved by: Councillor Fisher Seconded by: Councillor Mathers

#### 11.3 MAJOR VENUES SOLE PROVIDER PROVISION

File No: 7104

Authorising Officer: John Webb - Manager Communities and Culture

Alicia Cutler - General Manager Community Services

Author: Mark Millett - Coordinator Major Venues

#### **SUMMARY**

Council presents an annual program of performances and events. This report details specialised and sole suppliers that provide content and physical productions as part of this annual program. Council approval is sought to deem the nominated suppliers as specialised or sole suppliers in accordance with s235(a) or (b) of the Local Government Regulation.

#### **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

THAT Council is satisfied that there is only one supplier who is reasonably available and that because of the specialised nature of the services that are sought, it would be impractical for Council to invite quotes for the supply of the productions and services as detailed in the report.

Moved by: Councillor Wickerson Seconded by: Councillor Kirkland

#### 11.4 REGIONAL ARTS DEVELOPMENT FUND COMMITTEE

File No: 2837

Authorising Officer: John Webb - Manager Communities and Culture

Alicia Cutler - General Manager Community Services

Author: Mark Millett - Coordinator Major Venues

#### **SUMMARY**

The report seeks Council's endorsement to appoint persons to the Rockhampton Regional Council Regional Arts Development Fund (RADF) Committee and allow further applications to the RADF committee to occur throughout the year.

#### **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

#### THAT:

- 1. Council endorse the persons listed in this report to be appointed to the Regional Arts Development Fund Committee; and
- Council approve the recommendation to allow further applications to join the Regional Arts Development Fund Committee to a maximum of ten (10) members be continued year round.

Moved by: Councillor Wickerson
Seconded by: Councillor Fisher
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

# 11.5 DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION FOR MATERIAL CHANGE OF USE FOR A DWELLING HOUSE (WITHIN EXISTING BUILDING)

File No: D/92-2022

Authorising Officer: Amanda O'Mara - Coordinator Development

Assessment

**Doug Scott - Manager Planning and Regulatory Services Alicia Cutler - General Manager Community Services** 

Author: Kathy McDonald - Planning Officer

Previous Items: 10.3 - D/92-2022 - Development Application for Material

Change of Use for a Dwelling House (within existing

building) - Ordinary Council - 11 Oct 2022 9:00am

#### **SUMMARY**

Development Application Number: D/92-2022

Applicant: L. and L. Fox

Real Property Address: Lot 2 on RP602519

Common Property Address: 127 East Street, Mount Morgan

Area of Site: 698 square metres

Planning Scheme: Rockhampton Region Planning Scheme 2015

(version 2.2)

Planning Scheme Zone: Local Centre Zone

Planning Scheme Overlays: Flood Hazard Overlay.

Existing Development: Nil on record

Approval Sought: Development Permit for Material Change of Use

for a Dwelling House (within existing building)

Level of Assessment: Impact Assessable

Submissions: Nil
Referral Agency: Nil

#### **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

# **RECOMMENDATION A**

THAT in relation to the application for a Development Permit for Material Change of Use for a Dwelling House (within existing building), made by L. and L. Fox, located at 127 East Street, Mount Morgan, described as Lot 2 on RP602519, Council resolves to provide the following reasons for its decision:

#### STATEMENT OF REASONS

Description of the development	Material Change of Use for a Dwelling House (within existing building)	
Reasons for Decision	a) Assessment of the development against the relevant zone purpose, planning scheme codes and planning scheme policies demonstrates that the proposed development will not cause significant adverse impacts on the surrounding natural	

	and don't be a second of the s	and and infinite to the			
		environment, built environment and infrastructure, community facilities, or local character and amenity; and			
	b) On balance, the application should be approved because the circumstances favour Council exercising its discretion to approve the application even though the development does not comply with an aspect of the assessment benchmarks.				
Assessment Benchmarks	The proposed development was assessed against the following assessment benchmarks:  • Strategic Framework;  • Local Centre Zone Code;  • Flood Hazard Overlay Code;  • Access, Parking and Transport Code;  • Landscape Code;  • Stormwater Management Code;  • Waste Management Code; and  • Water and Sewer Code.				
assessment benchmarks	The development was assessed against all of the assessment benchmarks listed above and complies with all of these with the exception listed below.				
	Assessment Benchmark Reasons for the approval despite non-compliance with benchmark				
	Local Centre Zone Code Purpose  The proposed development Dwelling House involving th building. This conflicts with outcome (2) (b) which residential uses to be above level or behind ground store commercial or community uses.				
	Despite this, the overall outcomes of the Local Centre Zone Code do contemplate residential uses in the local centre zone, albeit above or behind commercial or community uses.				
	The Dwelling House is well local in relation to infrastructure and of residential development.  existing built form is not anticipate to unduly impact on the amenity the surrounding area and generally consistent with surrounding built form a streetscape, given the mix residential and non-resider development.				
		The development is not anticipated to compromise the role and function of the designated Mount Morgan Local Centre or impact on the loss of a community hall space, as several other similar use developments exist within the			

	township.  The proposed development complies with the remaining overall outcomes, therefore, on balance is considered to comply with the purpose of the zone.
Local Centre Zone Code Performance Outcome 6	The proposal does not comply with Acceptable Outcome 6.1 as the residential use is not located above ground storey or behind ground storey retail, commercial or community uses; and is not located within a premise containing another use.
	While the existing building will be occupied by a dwelling, the built form, including the built to boundary frontage and general presentation of the building, means it will remain consistent with the existing and intended character of the streetscape. It also means the building may be occupied by a commercial or community use in the future. The ability for the residents to directly access the dwelling from East Street also assists, in part, in activating the street frontage.
	Therefore, the development maintains an active street frontage and is considered to achieve the performance outcome.
Local Centre Zone Code Performance Outcome 22	The proposal does not comply with Acceptable Outcome 22.1 as no streetscape treatments are proposed.
	No external works are proposed as part of the development. However, conditions have been imposed to remove the awning located within Council's Road Reserve to assist in further presenting as a Dwelling House. This is not anticipated to negatively impact on the functionality of the existing streetscape and is visually consistent with adjoining properties. Furthermore, it is deemed unpractical to provide street trees within the road verge due to limited setbacks or within the median strip due to obstructing electrical infrastructure.
	Therefore, the proposal is considered to achieve the performance outcome.

Matters prescribed by	The Rockhampton Region Planning Scheme 2015 (version 2.2); and
regulation	The common material, being the material submitted with the application.

#### **RECOMMENDATION B**

THAT in relation to the application for a Development Permit for a Material Change of Use for a Dwelling House (within existing building), made by L. and L. Fox, located at 127 East Street, Mount Morgan described as Lot 2 on RP602519, Council resolves to Approve the application subject to the following conditions:

#### 1.0 <u>ADMINISTRATION</u>

- 1.1 The Developer and their employee, agent, contractor or invitee is responsible for ensuring compliance with the conditions of this development approval.
- 1.2 Where these Conditions refer to "Council" in relation to requiring Council to approve or to be satisfied as to any matter, or conferring on the Council a function, power or discretion, that role may be fulfilled in whole or in part by a delegate appointed for that purpose by the Council.
- 1.3 All conditions, works, or requirements of this development approval must be undertaken and completed:
  - 1.3.1 to Council's satisfaction;
  - 1.3.2 at no cost to Council: and
  - 1.3.3 prior to the issue of the Certificate of Classification for the Building Works, unless otherwise stated.
- 1.4 The following further Development Permits must be obtained prior to the commencement of any works associated with their purposes:
  - 1.4.1 Building Works:
    - (i) Demolition Works; and
    - (ii) Building Works.
- 1.5 All works must be designed, constructed and maintained in accordance with the relevant Council policies, guidelines and standards, unless otherwise stated.

# 2.0 APPROVED PLANS AND DOCUMENTS

2.1 The approved development must be completed and maintained generally in accordance with the approved plans and documents, except where amended by any condition of this development approval:

Plan/Document Name	Prepared by	<u>Date</u>	Reference No.	<u>Rev</u>
Services and Site Plan	GDA2020 – Rockhampton Regional Council	20 September 2022	-	
Floor Plan	-	-	•	•

- 2.2 Where there is any conflict between the conditions of this development approval and the details shown on the approved plans and documents, the conditions of this development approval must prevail.
- 3.0 PLUMBING AND DRAINAGE WORKS
- 3.1 The development must be connected to Council's reticulated sewerage and water

networks.

3.2 The existing sewerage and water connection point(s) must be retained, and upgraded if necessary, to service the development.

#### 4.0 ROOF AND ALLOTMENT DRAINAGE WORKS

4.1 All roof and allotment runoff from the development must be directed to a lawful point of discharge and must not restrict, impair or change the natural flow of runoff water or cause a nuisance to surrounding land or infrastructure.

#### 5.0 SITE WORKS

5.1 Site works must be constructed such that they do not, at any time, in any way restrict, impair or change the natural flow of runoff water, or cause a nuisance or worsening to surrounding land or infrastructure.

#### 6.0 BUILDING WORKS

- 6.1 A Development Permit for Building Works assessable under the Building Assessment Provisions must be obtained prior to the commencement of any building works on the site.
- 6.2 The existing awning located over the footpath within Councils road reserve must be removed such that the proposed dwelling is wholly contained within the subject allotment.
- 6.3 A Development Permit for Building Works (demolition) must be obtained prior to the commencement of demolition works on the development site.

#### 7.0 ELECTRICITY

7.1 Electricity services must be provided to the development in accordance with the standards and requirements of the relevant service provider.

#### 8.0 <u>TELECOMMUNICATIONS</u>

8.1 Telecommunications services must be provided to the development in accordance with the standards and requirements of the relevant service provider.

#### 9.0 ASSET MANAGEMENT

- 9.1 Any alteration necessary to electricity, telephone, water mains, sewerage mains, and/or public utility installations resulting from the development or in connection with the development, must be undertaken and completed at no cost to Council.
- 9.2 Any damage to existing stormwater, water supply and sewerage infrastructure, kerb and channel, pathway or roadway (including removal of concrete slurry from public land and Council infrastructure), that occurs while any works are being carried out in association with this development approval must be repaired at full cost to the developer. This includes the reinstatement of any existing traffic signs or pavement markings that may have been removed or damaged.

#### **ADVISORY NOTES**

#### NOTE 1. Aboriginal Cultural Heritage

It is advised that under section 23 of the *Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Act 2003*, a person who carries out an activity must take all reasonable and practicable measures to ensure the activity does not harm Aboriginal cultural heritage (the "cultural heritage duty of care"). Maximum penalties for breaching the duty of care are listed in the Aboriginal cultural heritage legislation. The information on Aboriginal cultural heritage is available on the Department of Seniors, Disability Services and Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Partnerships website www.dsdsatsip.qld.qov.au

#### NOTE 2. Asbestos Removal

Any demolition and/or removal works involving asbestos materials must be undertaken in accordance with the requirements of the *Work Health and Safety Act 2011* and *Public Health Act 2005*.

#### NOTE 3. General Environmental Duty

General environmental duty under the *Environmental Protection Act* 1994 prohibits unlawful environmental nuisance caused by noise, aerosols, particles, dust, ash, fumes, light, odour or smoke beyond the boundaries of the development site during all stages of the development including earthworks, construction and operation.

#### NOTE 4. General Safety Of Public During Construction

The Work Health and Safety Act 2011 and Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices must be complied with in carrying out any construction works, and to ensure safe traffic control and safe public access in respect of works being constructed on a road.

# NOTE 5. Infrastructure Charges Notice

Council has resolved not to issue an Infrastructure Charges Notice for this development because the new infrastructure charges arising from the development are less than or equal to the credits applicable for the new development.

#### NOTE 6. Works in Road Reserve Permit

It is advised that a Works in Road Reserve Permit may be required when planning to carry out works in a Council road reserve.

#### NOTE 7. Building Works

A Building Works Permit for a change of building classification is required in accordance with the Building Act 1975.

# NOTE 8. Building Works

Council will be a referral agency for the Building Works Permit where the development does not comply with the Queensland Development Code. This Development Permit does not constitute a referral agency response from Council for the Building Works Permit in relation to building setbacks.

#### **RECOMMENDATION C**

THAT in relation to the application for a Development Permit for Material Change of Use for a Dwelling House (within existing building), made by L. and L. Fox, located at 127 East Street, Mount Morgan, described as Lot 2 on RP602519, Council resolves not to issue an Infrastructure Charges Notice.

Moved by: Councillor Mathers
Seconded by: Councillor Latcham

# 11.6 RISK REGISTERS - QUARTERLY UPDATE AS AT 1 JULY 2022

File No: 8780

Authorising Officer: Ross Cheesman - Deputy Chief Executive Officer

Author: Kisane Ramm - Senior Risk and Assurance Advisor

Previous Items: 10.2 - Risk Registers - Quarterly Update as at 1 July

2022 - Ordinary Council - 13 Sep 2022 9:00am

# **SUMMARY**

This matter was laid on the table at the Ordinary Council meeting on 13 September 2022 and was subsequently workshopped at a Briefing Session on 11 October 2022.

# **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

THAT Council adopts the quarterly risk register updates as at 1 July 2022, as attached to the report.

Moved by: Councillor Fisher
Seconded by: Councillor Kirkland

# 11.7 SUMMARY BUDGET MANAGEMENT REPORT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2022

File No: 8148

Authorising Officer: Ross Cheesman - Deputy Chief Executive Officer

Author: Marnie Taylor - Chief Financial Officer

#### **SUMMARY**

The Chief Financial Officer presenting the Rockhampton Regional Council Summary Budget Management Report for the period ended 30 September 2022.

#### **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

THAT the Rockhampton Regional Council Summary Budget Management Report for the period ended 30 September 2022 be received.

Moved by: Mayor Williams
Seconded by: Councillor Kirkland

# 11.8 WHOLE OF COUNCIL CORPORATE PERFORMANCE REPORT FOR PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 2022

File No: 1392

Authorising Officer: Ross Cheesman - Deputy Chief Executive Officer

Author: Ross Cheesman - Deputy Chief Executive Officer

#### **SUMMARY**

Deputy Chief Executive Officer presenting the Whole of Council Corporate Performance Report for period ending 30 September 2022 for Councillors' information.

#### **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

THAT the Whole of Council Corporate Performance Report for period ending 30 September 2022 be 'received'.

Moved by: Mayor Williams
Seconded by: Councillor Fisher
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

# 12 NOTICES OF MOTION

Nil

# 13 QUESTIONS ON NOTICE

Nil

# Meeting Adjourned

#### **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

10:20AM

THAT the meeting be adjourned until 10:35am.

Moved by: Councillor Kirkland Seconded by: Councillor Wickerson

MOTION CARRIED

# Meeting Resumed

#### **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

10:35AM

THAT the meeting be resumed.

Moved by: Councillor Wickerson
Seconded by: Councillor Mathers

**MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY** 

#### Members Present:

The Mayor, Councillor A P Williams (Chairperson)

Deputy Mayor, Councillor N K Fisher

Councillor S Latcham Councillor C E Smith

Councillor C R Rutherford

Councillor M D Wickerson

Councillor D Kirkland

Councillor G D Mathers

# In Attendance:

Mr R Cheesman - Acting Chief Executive Officer

Ms A Cutler – General Manager Community Services

Mr P Kofod – General Manager Regional Services

Ms M Taylor - Chief Financial Officer

Mr G Bowden – Executive Manager Advance Rockhampton

Mr A Russell – Executive Manager Strategy and Planning

Ms S Jennings – Acting Coordinator Legal and Governance

Ms L Leeder - Senior Committee Support Officer

# 14 URGENT BUSINESS\QUESTIONS

# 14.1 REQUEST FOR LEAVE OF ABSENCE - COUNCILLOR DREW WICKERSON

File No: 10072

Responsible Officer: Ross Cheesman – Acting Chief Executive Officer

#### **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

THAT Councillor Drew Wickerson be granted leave of absence for the period 30 October 2022 to 6 November 2022 inclusive to provide assistance as part of the SES secondment to communities in New South Wales affected by recent flooding.

Moved by: Mayor Williams
Seconded by: Councillor Fisher
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

# 15 CLOSED SESSION

In accordance with the provisions of section 254J(3) of the *Local Government Regulation* 2012, a local government may resolve to close a meeting to the public to discuss confidential items, such that its Councillors or members consider it necessary to close the meeting.

#### **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

THAT the meeting be closed to the public to discuss the following items, which are considered confidential in accordance with section 254J(3) of the *Local Government Regulation 2012*, for the reasons indicated.

# 16.1 Legal Matters Report - 1 July 2022 - 30 September 2022

In accordance with section 254J(3)(e) of the *Local Government Regulation 2012* it is considered necessary to close the meeting to discuss legal advice obtained by the local government or legal proceedings involving the local government including, for example, legal proceedings that may be taken by or against the local government.

# 16.2 Sponsorship of a Major Sporting Event

In accordance with section 254J(3)(g) of the *Local Government Regulation 2012* it is considered necessary to close the meeting to discuss negotiations relating to a commercial matter involving the local government for which a public discussion would be likely to prejudice the interests of the local government.

Moved by: Councillor Kirkland
Seconded by: Councillor Mathers
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

# **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

#### 10:38AM

**THAT** pursuant to s5.12 *Council Meeting Procedures* the meeting moves into Closed Session and be closed to the public.

Moved by: Mayor Williams
Seconded by: Councillor Smith
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

# **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

#### 11:13AM

**THAT** pursuant to s5.12 *Council Meeting Procedures* the meeting moves out of Closed Session and be opened to the public.

Moved by: Mayor Williams

Seconded by: Councillor Wickerson

# 16 CONFIDENTIAL REPORTS

# 16.1 LEGAL MATTERS REPORT - 1 JULY 2022 - 30 SEPTEMBER 2022

File No: 1830

Authorising Officer: Ross Cheesman - Deputy Chief Executive Officer

Author: Shannon Jennings - Acting Coordinator Legal and

Governance

In accordance with section 254J(3)(e) of the *Local Government Regulation 2012* it is considered necessary to close the meeting to discuss legal advice obtained by the local government or legal proceedings involving the local government including, for example, legal proceedings that may be taken by or against the local government.

#### **SUMMARY**

Presenting an update of current legal matters that Council is involved in as at 30 September 2022.

#### **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

THAT the legal matters report containing updates on legal matters for Rockhampton Regional Council as at 30 September 2022 be received.

Moved by: Mayor Williams
Seconded by: Councillor Fisher
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

#### 16.2 SPONSORSHIP OF A MAJOR SPORTING EVENT

File No: 6097

Authorising Officer: Evan Pardon - Chief Executive Officer

Author: Greg Bowden - Executive Manager Advance

Rockhampton

In accordance with section 254J(3)(g) of the *Local Government Regulation 2012* it is considered necessary to close the meeting to discuss negotiations relating to a commercial matter involving the local government for which a public discussion would be likely to prejudice the interests of the local government.

#### **SUMMARY**

An opportunity has arisen to attract a major sporting event to the Rockhampton Region in July every two years. It is a yearly event and would be held elsewhere in the years not held in Rockhampton.

Rockhampton Regional Council approached the organisation to attract and sponsor the event and also assist with local sporting and hospitality stakeholder engagement. Advance Rockhampton would also be involved in the social elements of the event such as markets and other entertainment within the city during the event making it a full event experience for participants and local residents.

#### **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

#### THAT:

- 1. Council approve sponsorship as detailed in the report towards a bid for the major sporting event to be held in Rockhampton on a biennial basis in July every two years; and
- 2. Council authorise the Chief Executive Officer (Executive Manager Advance Rockhampton) to negotiate the full terms and benefits of the sponsorship.

Moved by: Mayor Williams

Seconded by: Councillor Rutherford

# 17 CLOSURE OF MEETING

There being no further business the meeting closed at 11:15am.

SIGNATURE

CHAIRPERSON

DATE



# MEETING ATTACHMENTS

**25 OCTOBER 2022** 

# **ANNEXURE A**

Documents presented to Councillors for their reference during the Council meeting when dealing with:

Item 8.1 Petition – Changing Places Style Accessible Bathroom Facilities

			GIONAL COUNCIL	1
	1	81	_Doc: <u>392799</u>	80.
etition Submission Form	Links:	er:ZCTCOMI	W. T. (1 & 0	
	A Company			Dockhampto
vacy Notice: Council deals with personal information in accord	1	1 4 111 1	2009. 2022 he Petitions Factsheet for	Rockhampio
s form is to be completed when members of the public wis her information. All correspondence regarding this reque stings will be published on Council's website as required	by section 254F of the Local Go	ove <i>rnment Regulati</i>	ons presented at Council on 2012.	
07 4932 9000   E: enquiries@rrc.qld.gov.au	W: www.rrc.eld.gov.au   GRDS/QDA	PO Box 1860 F	Rockhampton QLD 470	0   ABN: 59 923 523 766
	Box No:		Years:	
Principal Petitioner Details				
	DIGITAL IMAC			
Contact name: Janine Smith	AND METADA	IA	-	
Preferred contact number: 0427781165	1 9 OCT 2022		Email: janine@ja	adane.com
Residential Address	QUALITY CHEC	KED		
Street number and name: 25 Riverside [	Orive			
Suburb: Parkhurst		State: QLD		Postcode: 4702
Postal address (if different):				
Declaration				
I submit this Petition Submission Form as th Council.	ne Principal Petitioner fo	or the below pe	etition to be consider	ed for presentation to
Janine Smith	Signature: OM	mith	Da	te: 18/10/22
Name.	9//	roprober v		
Petition Details (Please outline the details	and reasons for the petition)			
We, the undersigned, hereby respectfully re	equest the Rockhampto	n Regional Co	uncil:	
T. J. J. July mare II Changing Diagon	" ctyle accessible ba	athroom faci	lities for Hocknan	npton, especially in
bath at the council owned public noc	ale and larger public	e narks like r	(ersnaw Gardens	and the botainear
OI There are currently 2 "Cha	naina Places" stant	naros bauno	ionis in nockhani	pion. one at
Gardens. There are currently 2. One Stockland shopping centre, and one though).	in Rockhampton Al	rport near tr	e entrance (not i	II the departure area
These bathrooms have a ceiling hois	st, and an adult size	ed height adj	ustable change ta	able in order for a
carer, support worker, or family men complying with occupational/workpla	nhar ta change a ne	arson with Di	nvsicai disabilitie:	5 WILL GIGITLY and
More information at https://changing				

OFFICE USE	Date received:	Date presented to Council meeting:	Responsible officer:
ONLY			

This form is to be completed when members of the public wish to submit a petition to Council. Please refer to the Petitions Factsheet for further information. All correspondence regarding this request will be directed to the Principal Petitioner. Petitions presented at Council Meetings will be made available on the Council's website as required by section 254F of the Local Government Regulation 2012.

# **Principal Petitioner Details**

Contact name: Janine Smith

Contact details: 0427781165

# **Petition Details**

We, the undersigned, hereby respectfully request the Rockhampton Regional Council:

To look into more "Changing Places" style accessible bathroom facilities for Rockhampton, especially in both of the council owned public pools, and larger public parks like Kershaw Gardens and the Botanical Gardens. There are currently 2 " Changing Places" standards bathrooms in Rockhampton: one at Stockland shopping centre, and one in Rockhampton Airport near the entrance (not in the departure area though).

These bathrooms have a ceiling hoist, and an adult sized height adjustable change table in order for a carer, support worker, or family member, to change a person with physical disabilities with dignity and complying with occupational/workplace health and safety guidelines for safe lifting/manual handling.

More information at https://changingplaces.org.au/

# **Petitioner Details**

NAME	ADDRESS (including postcode)	SIGNATURE
Jose Loway	1/5 Hattest 4701	Anny.
Beauregard Harris	120 Kabralea Ad Kabra 4702	18 Hairis
Chris Robertson	29 Tamarind Ave, Norman Garden	C. Roberton
Rebelian Tan	188 Wilson st Frenchville	Va -
Jayore Rabnott	112 Constance Ave, Rockyvier	14/6brett
Susie Cameron	361 Salamanca St. Frachullis	Man
Chenyl Cosserly	229 Musgrave Street Rockhan	Carl
Nileits Horvat	155A Amast Rockhampton	Morris
F. Mc Cartney	329 Hobber as RIton	PE
LENOVE BENN	10 THOUSEN OF GIMENE	Leibenn.
Julie Cabot	2/5 Hatte St Norman (	arders Mulio
Bronwyn Marlavell	6 (and St Bersenker	B.M. Montall
J		

This form is to be completed when members of the public wish to submit a petition to Council. Please refer to the Petitions Factsheet for further information. All correspondence regarding this request will be directed to the Principal Petitioner. Petitions presented at Council Meetings will be made available on the Council's website as required by section 254F of the Local Government Regulation 2012.

# **Principal Petitioner Details**

Contact name: Janine Smith

Contact details: 0427781165

# **Petition Details**

We, the undersigned, hereby respectfully request the Rockhampton Regional Council:

To look into more "Changing Places" style accessible bathroom facilities for Rockhampton, especially in both of the council owned public pools, and larger public parks like Kershaw Gardens and the Botanical Gardens. There are currently 2 " Changing Places" standards bathrooms in Rockhampton: one at Stockland shopping centre, and one in Rockhampton Airport near the entrance (not in the departure area though).

These bathrooms have a ceiling hoist, and an adult sized height adjustable change table in order for a carer, support worker, or family member, to change a person with physical disabilities with dignity and complying with occupational/workplace health and safety guidelines for safe lifting/manual handling.

More information at https://changingplaces.org.au/

# **Petitioner Details**

NAME	ADDRESS (including postcode)	SIGNATURE
DR Suzie Camm	65 Byrnes Pole, at Magai	
Kyle Coder	58 Ediard Street Berserker	hypoda
Rosely Hiagi	22 Bulman St, Norman Gardens	Phagi
Henry Carava	42 Varsity Crescent, Norman Gardens	11 -0
Chris Atley		C. J. atles
Lakpa Thing	1 West More land Street 152 george street, Rockhapton city	Lakspany.
Kelly Tape	1) Brazil St.	Red organ
Madison Hutson	24 Berjam St	Mac 8 cm H
Charlotte Law	4 Kent Court, Gracemere	Carago
Lara Richter	28 Kerrie Meares Gr. G'mere 386 Richardson Rd. Norman Gardens	LRidta
	386 Richardson Rd, Norman Gardens	Solew.
Shavni Kaur Kritee Ghinire	46 John Oxley drive, Gracemen	· (I)
Patrick Roberts	3/96 George St Rockho mito	

This form is to be completed when members of the public wish to submit a petition to Council. Please refer to the Petitions Factsheet for further information. All correspondence regarding this request will be directed to the Principal Petitioner. Petitions presented at Council Meetings will be made available on the Council's website as required by section 254F of the Local Government Regulation 2012.

Principal Petitioner Details		
Contact name: Janine Smith		
Contact details: 0427781165		

#### **Petition Details**

We, the undersigned, hereby respectfully request the Rockhampton Regional Council:

To look into more "Changing Places" style accessible bathroom facilities for Rockhampton, especially in both of the council owned public pools, and larger public parks like Kershaw Gardens and the Botanical Gardens. There are currently 2 "Changing Places" standards bathrooms in Rockhampton: one at Stockland shopping centre, and one in Rockhampton Airport near the entrance (not in the departure area though).

These bathrooms have a ceiling hoist, and an adult sized height adjustable change table in order for a carer, support worker, or family member, to change a person with physical disabilities with dignity and complying with occupational/workplace health and safety guidelines for safe lifting/manual handling.

More information at https://changingplaces.org.au/

# Petitioner Details NAME ADDRESS (Including postcode) SIGNATURE Loyla Wickham Parks St, 4701 Park Wenus Naling Shrestlin Measing Heilbirmy Stanwell 4702 Shannon Oddy Anna Meares Ave, Gracenee Satty

Please print and attach additional petition forms if required.

Submit

This form is to be completed when members of the public wish to submit a petition to Council. Please refer to the Petitions Factsheet for further information. All correspondence regarding this request will be directed to the Principal Petitioner. Petitions presented at Council Meetings will be made available on the Council's website as required by section 254F of the Local Government Regulation 2012.

# **Principal Petitioner Details**

Contact name:

Janine Smith

Contact details: 0427781165

#### **Petition Details**

We, the undersigned, hereby respectfully request the Rockhampton Regional Council:

To look into more "Changing Places" style accessible bathroom facilities for Rockhampton, especially in both of the council owned public pools, and larger public parks like Kershaw Gardens and the Botanical Gardens. There are currently 2 ' Changing Places" standards bathrooms in Rockhampton: one at Stockland shopping centre, and one in Rockhampton Airport near the entrance (not in the departure area though).

These bathrooms have a ceiling hoist, and an adult sized height adjustable change table in order for a carer, support worker, or family member, to change a person with physical disabilities with dignity and complying with occupational/workplace health and safety guidelines for safe lifting/manual handling.

More information at https://changingplaces.org.au/

#### **Petitioner Details**

NAME	ADDRESS (including postcode)	SIGNATURE
Trinity Mckenzie	554/200 Yaanba Road Norman Gardens Rockhampton 4701	2
Cassandra Rushton	23 Jealous Rd, Byfield 4703	Clf
ESTHER RUSHTON	23 JEALOUS ROAD, BYFIELD 4703	-Althor
Erin Crute	499 Barmaryeered, 4pm	Egg,
AUSON LOCKETT	1/39 PILLICHST. ROCKY.	apporter
Claire Smyth	31 Mirravenos Ave, Bongalee	
Ainsley Wyeth	62 Eton St West Rockhampton 4700	DK.
Annette Marxsen	104 Bottlebrush Dr. Lammermoor	ay J.m
Melody aillespre	182 Houli hand St Frenchville	
For Neuma		Men
Brenan Dixor	Shop 349 William St, Riton 303 Barmaryee RD XR	22
Marcus Hawell	214 Balsover Lune	Ment
Nethum Lokuge	554/700 Yazmba Road Noman	XXIII

**Principal Petitioner Details** 

This form is to be completed when members of the public wish to submit a petition to Council. Please refer to the Petitions Factsheet for further information. All correspondence regarding this request will be directed to the Principal Petitioner. Petitions presented at Council Meetings will be made available on the Council's website as required by section 254F of the Local Government Regulation 2012.

Contact name: Janine Smith		
Contact details: 0427781165		
Petition Details		
We, the undersigned, hereby respe	ctfully request the Rockhampton Regional Council:	
owned public pools, and larger publi	" style accessible bathroom facilities for Rockhampton, c parks like Kershaw Gardens and the Botanical Garde oms in Rockhampton: one at Stockland shopping centre ure area though).	ns. There are currently 2 "
or family member, to change a personand safety guidelines for safe lifting/	•	
More information at https://changing	places.org.au/	<u> </u>
Petitioner Details		- N
NAME	ADDRESS (including postcode)	SIGNATURE
Nethum Lokuge	554/100 Jaanba Rd, Norman Gerden	Xetata
March D. Arado	8 Autohien Greet	Vol. had
Maurin Kremas	(1)	Mondo
madely Roman		Mundo
maday Roman		COMMOO!
Madely Rolling		COMMINDO CO
Though Roman		CONTRACTOR OF CO
Though Roman		
Though Roman		
Though Romas		

Please print and attach additional petition forms if required.

Submit

This form is to be completed when members of the public wish to submit a petition to Council. Please refer to the Petitions Factsheet for further information. All correspondence regarding this request will be directed to the Principal Petitioner. Petitions presented at Council Meetings will be made available on the Council's website as required by section 254F of the Local Government Regulation 2012.

P	rin	cipa	al F	etiti	oner	<b>Details</b>
---	-----	------	------	-------	------	----------------

Contact name:

Janine Smith

Contact details:

0427781165

### **Petition Details**

We, the undersigned, hereby respectfully request the Rockhampton Regional Council:

To look into more "Changing Places" style accessible bathroom facilities for Rockhampton, especially in both of the council owned public pools, and larger public parks like Kershaw Gardens and the Botanical Gardens. There are currently 2 "Changing Places" standards bathrooms in Rockhampton: one at Stockland shopping centre, and one in Rockhampton Airport near the entrance (not in the departure area though).

These bathrooms have a ceiling hoist, and an adult sized height adjustable change table in order for a carer, support worker, or family member, to change a person with physical disabilities with dignity and complying with occupational/workplace health and safety guidelines for safe lifting/manual handling.

More information at https://changingplaces.org.au/

### **Petitioner Details**

NAME	ADDRESS (including postcode)	SIGNATURE
Kelayha Kydd	171 Mostyn St Bersevker 4701	XXIII
Tommy Pollach	281 Alma St Rton	Allen
Natalie Hutchings	and Barmaryee Kd Yeproon	DHUCKMO
Ken Pollock	281 Alma st Rton	De & Pollar
Narelle Dobbs	15 Schwarten St R'TON	noch
Valerie Wex	15 them St Emulad	100
Ma Davey	P.O BOX 831 JEPPER	INT
Kim Shroeder	295 Preston Rd, Yeppoon.	KSchod.
Karn Smith	127 Guymer St, Frenchville	knomi
Dale Smith	4702	Ri

Please print and attach additional petition forms if required.

**Principal Petitioner Details** 

This form is to be completed when members of the public wish to submit a petition to Council. Please refer to the Petitions Factsheet for further information. All correspondence regarding this request will be directed to the Principal Petitioner. Petitions presented at Council Meetings will be made available on the Council's website as required by section 254F of the Local Government Regulation 2012.

Contact name: Janine Smith				
Contact details: 0427781165				
Petition Details				
We, the undersigned, hereby respec	ctfully request the Rockhampton Regional Council:			
owned public pools, and larger public	style accessible bathroom facilities for Rockhampton, c parks like Kershaw Gardens and the Botanical Gardens in Rockhampton: one at Stockland shopping centre area though).	ns. There are currently 2 "		
These bathrooms have a ceiling hois or family member, to change a perso and safety guidelines for safe lifting/	et, and an adult sized height adjustable change table in on with physical disabilities with dignity and complying we manual handling.	order for a carer, support worker, with occupational/workplace health		
More information at https://changing	places.org.au/			
Petitioner Details				
NAME	ADDRESS (including postcode)	SIGNATURE		
Janelle Searles	45 Murphy Dr Glenlee.	Meanly		
Donna Domora	8 Hourry Cove	Momorey.		
		/		

Please print and attach additional petition forms if required.

This form is to be completed when members of the public wish to submit a petition to Council. Please refer to the Petitions Factsheet for further information. All correspondence regarding this request will be directed to the Principal Petitioner. Petitions presented at Council Meetings will be made available on the Council's website as required by section 254F of the Local Government Regulation 2012.

### **Principal Petitioner Details**

Contact name:

Janine Smith

Contact details:

0427781165

### **Petition Details**

We, the undersigned, hereby respectfully request the Rockhampton Regional Council:

To look into more "Changing Places" style accessible bathroom facilities for Rockhampton, especially in both of the council owned public pools, and larger public parks like Kershaw Gardens and the Botanical Gardens. There are currently 2 "Changing Places" standards bathrooms in Rockhampton: one at Stockland shopping centre, and one in Rockhampton Airport near the entrance (not in the departure area though).

These bathrooms have a ceiling hoist, and an adult sized height adjustable change table in order for a carer, support worker, or family member, to change a person with physical disabilities with dignity and complying with occupational/workplace health and safety guidelines for safe lifting/manual handling.

More information at https://changingplaces.org.au/

Petitioner Details		
NAME	ADDRESS (including postcode)	SIGNATURE
Elisha Christonsen	45 calley street.	Elle
Ella Sagnol	Il Trenwith the 4701	Elle
Lou Higguno	36 Chevey St	ATA
ariffin (Wall)	208 High (Struet	graf
Wesley Stane	1545tewarts	WOON
Perdita Steffen	288 Upper Dawson Rd.	MANIF
FRANK SPUNPERS	4 WALLS ST. NORMAN GARDENS 4701	HYLL.
Shelly Dendle	24 Wilkinson St WANDAL	Shrow
Amanda MyDorald	1 Wilkinson St Wandal	agm Donald
MKK STEFFEL	288 UPPER DAWON RD	
Claire Oak	343 Richardson Rd	
Dave Boswood	2 HOTHAM CLOSE PARHURY	cos
Aboail Carr	21 Leeds Avenue, Kawana at	Dow

This form is to be completed when members of the public wish to submit a petition to Council. Please refer to the Petitions Factsheet for further information. All correspondence regarding this request will be directed to the Principal Petitioner. Petitions presented at Council Meetings will be made available on the Council's website as required by section 254F of the Local Government Regulation 2012

Principal Petitioner Detail	S	
Contact name: Janine Smith		
Contact details: 0427781165		
Petition Details		
We, the undersigned, hereby respe	ctfully request the Rockhampton Regional Council:	
owned public pools, and larger publi	style accessible bathroom facilities for Rockhampton parks like Kershaw Gardens and the Botanical Gardens in Rockhampton: one at Stockland shopping centrure area though).	ens. There are currently 2 "
or family member, to change a perso and safety guidelines for safe lifting/	· ·	order for a carer, support worker, with occupational/workplace health
More information at https://changing	places.org.au/	
Petitioner Details		
NAME	ADDRESS (including postcode)	SIGNATURE
Fee Welch	Norman Gardens 4701	Treler
Fee Welch Marnie Book	U II	Juli
		,

This form is to be completed when members of the public wish to submit a petition to Council. Please refer to the Petitions Factsheet for further information. All correspondence regarding this request will be directed to the Principal Petitioner. Petitions presented at Council Meetings will be made available on the Council's website as required by section 254F of the Local Government Regulation 2012.

P	rin	cipal	Petitioner	Details
---	-----	-------	------------	---------

Contact name: Janine Smith

Contact details:

0427781165

### **Petition Details**

We, the undersigned, hereby respectfully request the Rockhampton Regional Council:

To look into more "Changing Places" style accessible bathroom facilities for Rockhampton, especially in both of the council owned public pools, and larger public parks like Kershaw Gardens and the Botanical Gardens. There are currently 2 " Changing Places" standards bathrooms in Rockhampton: one at Stockland shopping centre, and one in Rockhampton Airport near the entrance (not in the departure area though).

These bathrooms have a ceiling hoist, and an adult sized height adjustable change table in order for a carer, support worker, or family member, to change a person with physical disabilities with dignity and complying with occupational/workplace health and safety guidelines for safe lifting/manual handling.

More information at https://changingplaces.org.au/

### **Petitioner Details**

NAME	ADDRESS (including postcode)	SIGNATURE
Kelly Schunemann.	My Gare St Treenchville	Amsa.
Church Handly	251 Artillery Rd IRONPOT	Carply
DIAMNEBailey	30 Arnstrong St.	DE .
Kurtis Farr	3 red gum crt	KIEM
Logan Mayurk-Smith	293 bolsover St	LMS
in CoEhrane	80 Richmont Boulder	anse Deachardo
Alyson Mardonald	33 ProspertSt-Statue Bay	All
CART ASHVOL	16 HARDY AVE	gast-
		0

Please print and attach additional petition forms if required.

This form is to be completed when members of the public wish to submit a petition to Council. Please refer to the Petitions Factsheet for further information. All correspondence regarding this request will be directed to the Principal Petitioner. Petitions presented at Council Meetings will be made available on the Council's website as required by section 254F of the Local Government Regulation 2012.

Principal	Petitioner	Details

Contact name: Janine Smith

Contact details:

0427781165

### **Petition Details**

We, the undersigned, hereby respectfully request the Rockhampton Regional Council:

To look into more "Changing Places" style accessible bathroom facilities for Rockhampton, especially in both of the council owned public pools, and larger public parks like Kershaw Gardens and the Botanical Gardens. There are currently 2 " Changing Places" standards bathrooms in Rockhampton: one at Stockland shopping centre, and one in Rockhampton Airport near the entrance (not in the departure area though).

These bathrooms have a ceiling hoist, and an adult sized height adjustable change table in order for a carer, support worker, or family member, to change a person with physical disabilities with dignity and complying with occupational/workplace health and safety guidelines for safe lifting/manual handling.

More information at https://changingplaces.org.au/

NAME	ADDRESS (including postcode)	SIGNATURE
Kerri-Anne Hoolihan	Gracemere	Altholita.
PIPER BOLTON	1HE RANGE	ACO.
Nolan Selff Flether Cob	Berserker	Nog/
Flether Cob-	Berserker	Br

## ACCESSIBLE BATTHROOM FACILITIES

Privacy Notice: Council deals with personal information in accordance with law, including the Information Privacy Act 2009.

This form is to be completed when members of the public wish to submit a petition to Council. Please refer to the Petitions Factsheet for further information. All correspondence regarding this request will be directed to the Principal Petitioner. Petitions presented at Council Meetings will be made available on the Council's website as required by section 254F of the Local Government Regulation 2012.

Principal Petitioner Details	**
Contact name: Janine Smith	
Contact details:	
Petition Details	

We, the undersigned, hereby respectfully request the Rockhampton Regional Council:

To look into more "Changing Places" style accessible bathroom facilities for Rockhampton, especially in both of the council owned public pools, and larger public parks like Kershaw Gardens and the Botanical Gardens. There are currently 2 "Changing Places" standards bathrooms in Rockhampton: one at Stockland shopping centre, and one in Rockhampton Airport near the entrance (not in the departure area though).

These bathrooms have a ceiling hoist, and an adult sized height adjustable change table in order for a carer, support worker, or family member, to change a person with physical disabilities with dignity and complying with occupational/workplace health and safety guidelines for safe lifting/manual handling.

More information at https://changingplaces.org.au/

Petitioner Details			
NAME	ADDRESS (including postcode)	SIGNATURE	
Bernadette Sutton	14 livermore St Wandal 4700	Routtes.	
Tacob Marrinan	27 Brae St The Ronge 470	Fran	
Leza Thomasson	4 Seifert Dr Frenchville	Ananaosan.	
Ashleigh Green	8 Glencoe St., Allenstown 4700	99	
Amber Anderson	13 Bondeson Or, Parkhurst	The same of the sa	
Riley Acutt	304 Diplock St. Frenchville, 4701	RACOUNT	
Paige Groves	260 QUAY ST POCKHAM? TON CITY	pcy	
Megan Vincent	H7 Grosskopf of Frenchville, 4701	Me .	
Nicole Insky	9 Jim Goldston Av. Normans	of The	
Man Sheedy	206 Non St Lockle plan 4700	99	
VERONICA GODINAGO	P.O. Box 578, Rockhampton 4700	(Acadala al	
Mikayla Colley	12 Sedborough St, Rockhamp	0	
Suzie Hutchings	2 Gradua te Palrade, Norman Garden.		

Accessible Bathrooms

Privacy Notice: Council deals with personal information in accordance with law, including the Information Privacy Act 2009.

This form is to be completed when members of the public wish to submit a petition to Council. Please refer to the Petitions Factsheet for further information. All correspondence regarding this request will be directed to the Principal Petitioner. Petitions presented at Council Meetings will be made available on the Council's website as required by section 254F of the Local Government Regulation 2012.

Principal Petitioner Detail		
Contact name: Janine Smith		
Contact details:		
Petition Details	\$200 BB 187	
We, the undersigned, hereby respe	ctfully request the Rockhampton Regional Council:	
owned public pools, and larger public Changing Places" standards bathroomear the entrance (not in the departs. These bathrooms have a ceiling hois or family member, to change a personand safety guidelines for safe lifting/	st, and an adult sized height adjustable change table in on with physical disabilities with dignity and complying v manual handling.	order for a carer, support worker,
More information at https://changing	places.org.au/	the state of the comments of
Petitioner Details		v e jaron e ja
NAME	ADDRESS (including postcode)	SIGNATURE
Ute Graz	125 Cruikshank St, Thenchville, 470	Alte Graya
Tina Stubi	1040 Schnson- Runy & .	Caroli
Juanida Zischte	42088 BURNETT HARWAT BIOCAA	X3CU.
hilay boss	11 Kate Street Gracamere	
Rebecca Tole	136Stamford of Bergreel.	
_ u = -rr-y= H	A T LET BY SECURE OF THE SECURITY OF THE SECUR	77.4
4		
1		

This form is to be completed when members of the public wish to submit a petition to Council. Please refer to the Petitions Factsheet for further information. All correspondence regarding this request will be directed to the Principal Petitioner. Petitions presented at Council Meetings will be made available on the Council's website as required by section 254F of the Local Government Regulation 2012.

Principal Petitioner Details	Princi	pal P	etitior	ner De	etails
------------------------------	--------	-------	---------	--------	--------

Contact name:

Janine Smith

Contact details:

0427781165

### **Petition Details**

We, the undersigned, hereby respectfully request the Rockhampton Regional Council:

To look into more "Changing Places" style accessible bathroom facilities for Rockhampton, especially in both of the council owned public pools, and larger public parks like Kershaw Gardens and the Botanical Gardens. There are currently 2 " Changing Places" standards bathrooms in Rockhampton: one at Stockland shopping centre, and one in Rockhampton Airport near the entrance (not in the departure area though).

These bathrooms have a ceiling hoist, and an adult sized height adjustable change table in order for a carer, support worker, or family member, to change a person with physical disabilities with dignity and complying with occupational/workplace health and safety guidelines for safe lifting/manual handling.

More information at https://changingplaces.org.au/

Tiffany Barry 11 Kate street, Gracemere Vasmine Spreadbarough 10 Jurner court, Parkhurst,	dowy
Vasmine Spreadburough 10 Turner court, Parkhurst,	.1/
	aid 4/7
Steph Bonden I kent St, Rocky 47	100 Spord
Heleva Turner 1 Keny St, Rocky 47	700
Michael Lone 1 Keurs Sy Rocky 470	
Rachel Lawson / Kent St Rocky	
Lan Christenson 1 Kent St Rochs 4700	
Fergus Sanson 1 Kent St, Rakhayoton, 4	700
Aleesha Spyre 1 Kent St Rocky 470	00 B

This form is to be completed when members of the public wish to submit a petition to Council. Please refer to the Petitions Factsheet for further information. All correspondence regarding this request will be directed to the Principal Petitioner. Petitions presented at Council Meetings will be made available on the Council's website as required by section 254F of the Local Government Regulation 2012.

### **Principal Petitioner Details**

Contact name: Janine Smith

Contact details: 0427781165

### **Petition Details**

We, the undersigned, hereby respectfully request the Rockhampton Regional Council:

To look into more "Changing Places" style accessible bathroom facilities for Rockhampton, especially in both of the council owned public pools, and larger public parks like Kershaw Gardens and the Botanical Gardens. There are currently 2 " Changing Places" standards bathrooms in Rockhampton: one at Stockland shopping centre, and one in Rockhampton Airport near the entrance (not in the departure area though).

These bathrooms have a ceiling hoist, and an adult sized height adjustable change table in order for a carer, support worker, or family member, to change a person with physical disabilities with dignity and complying with occupational/workplace health and safety guidelines for safe lifting/manual handling.

More information at https://changingplaces.org.au/

NAME	ADDRESS (including postcode)	SIGNATURE
Aaron Sullivan	4700	Fulluin
Helen Knuth	4700	Sun
Brittany Bailey.	4701	Bally
IAN BATES	4700	Las Sets
ADERE BUCKTON	4702	a.Bt
Carrie Freestone	4700.	fine.
Derise Bradley	470(	. selled de co
Tracey Combs	4711	loculo
	*	
	in the second se	

This form is to be completed when members of the public wish to submit a petition to Council. Please refer to the Petitions Factsheet for further information. All correspondence regarding this request will be directed to the Principal Petitioner. Petitions presented at Council Meetings will be made available on the Council's website as required by section 254F of the Local Government Regulation 2012.

### **Principal Petitioner Details**

Contact name: Janine Smith

Contact details: 0427781165

### **Petition Details**

We, the undersigned, hereby respectfully request the Rockhampton Regional Council:

To look into more "Changing Places" style accessible bathroom facilities for Rockhampton, especially in both of the council owned public pools, and larger public parks like Kershaw Gardens and the Botanical Gardens. There are currently 2 " Changing Places" standards bathrooms in Rockhampton: one at Stockland shopping centre, and one in Rockhampton Airport near the entrance (not in the departure area though).

These bathrooms have a ceiling hoist, and an adult sized height adjustable change table in order for a carer, support worker. or family member, to change a person with physical disabilities with dignity and complying with occupational/workplace health and safety guidelines for safe lifting/manual handling.

More information at https://changingplaces.org.au/

NAME	ADDRESS (including postcode)	SIGNATURE
Tahlia Blanchfield.	244 Quay Street 4700	T. Blewehfele
Hanna Schmidt	274 Quay Street 4700	W.Schmidt
Brooke Roberts	224 Quay St, 4700	B. Hole
Maekeisha Norman	224 Quay St 4700	mnonnon
Breanna Ivers	224 Quay Street 4700	3. Luces
Deba Borhell	824 Quay Treel 410	8
Eilish-Kay Hume	224 Quay Street 4700	Elm
Joanne Lowry	224 Quay ST 4700	AM town
Lucy Mitford.	224 away ST 4700	Lmitfeed
Joshua Mitferd.	224 Quay ST 4700	5. Milled
Kobe Fox	224, Quay Street 4700-	X/Ca
Stephanie Fry	8 Herzog St. Moura QLD 4718	My -
Donna Gibert	34 separation St Allenshi	nn dudyd,

This form is to be completed when members of the public wish to submit a petition to Council. Please refer to the Petitions Factsheet for further information. All correspondence regarding this request will be directed to the Principal Petitioner. Petitions presented at Council Meetings will be made available on the Council's website as required by section 254F of the Local Government Regulation 2012.

### **Principal Petitioner Details**

Contact name: Janine Smith

Contact details:

0427781165

### **Petition Details**

We, the undersigned, hereby respectfully request the Rockhampton Regional Council:

To look into more "Changing Places" style accessible bathroom facilities for Rockhampton, especially in both of the council owned public pools, and larger public parks like Kershaw Gardens and the Botanical Gardens. There are currently 2 " Changing Places" standards bathrooms in Rockhampton: one at Stockland shopping centre, and one in Rockhampton Airport near the entrance (not in the departure area though).

These bathrooms have a ceiling hoist, and an adult sized height adjustable change table in order for a carer, support worker, or family member, to change a person with physical disabilities with dignity and complying with occupational/workplace health and safety guidelines for safe lifting/manual handling.

More information at https://changingplaces.org.au/

NAME	ADDRESS (including postcode)	SIGNATURE
Graig Odorne	53 Homan St Wordal	Co
mellisa Butterfield	25 Florida Cres, Parkhurst	mulanto
Nicky Tyson.	8 Palmer St, Allenstan	1L-
Davina Taylor	10 Felhaber Ave Fuille	Glarger
Max Fitzgerall	198 Graig St	MS
Morgan Doboon	272 Dyplock Street, Berserker	Asson.
Tern Sterdman	15 Forbes Ave, N+LRton	A
Eloony Obvien	69 Grougst Parkethe	the '
Maree Craw	3,35B Wentworth TCC	Mehaul
Darlene Lothian	-	2
Evin Kearines	51 Thompson St, Park Avenu	e Elle
Jasmine Brown	315 Bolsover St, Depot Hill	J. Brown.
Melissa Saunce	163 Julie Anne Dr Glendale	(by)

This form is to be completed when members of the public wish to submit a petition to Council. Please refer to the Petitions Factsheet for further information. All correspondence regarding this request will be directed to the Principal Petitioner. Petitions presented at Council Meetings will be made available on the Council's website as required by section 254F of the Local Government Regulation 2012.

Principal Petitioner Details	
Contact name: Janine Smith	
Contact details: 0427781165	
Petition Details	

We, the undersigned, hereby respectfully request the Rockhampton Regional Council:

To look into more "Changing Places" style accessible bathroom facilities for Rockhampton, especially in both of the council owned public pools, and larger public parks like Kershaw Gardens and the Botanical Gardens. There are currently 2 "Changing Places" standards bathrooms in Rockhampton: one at Stockland shopping centre, and one in Rockhampton Airport near the entrance (not in the departure area though).

These bathrooms have a ceiling hoist, and an adult sized height adjustable change table in order for a carer, support worker, or family member, to change a person with physical disabilities with dignity and complying with occupational/workplace health and safety guidelines for safe lifting/manual handling.

More information at https://changingplaces.org.au/

Petitioner Details				
NAME	ADDRESS (including postcode)	SIGNATURE		
Jack Thompson Teena Mysovias	182 Harrison St Genchville 4701	y		
Telana Musarras	182 Harrison St Genchville 4701 43 Church St Quenstown	( Veera.		
0.0				

Please print and attach additional petition forms if required.

### **ANNEXURE B**

Documents presented to Councillors for their reference during the Council meeting when dealing with:

Item 8.2 Petition – Disability Parking

### ROCKHAMPTON REGIONAL COUNCIL Doc:

Links:

Privacy Notice: Council deals with personal information in accordance with law, including the Information

This form is to be completed when members of the public wish to submit a petition to Council. Please refer to the Petitions Factsheet for further information. All correspondence regarding this request will be directed to the Principal Petitioner. Petitions presented at Council Meetings will be published on Council's website as required by section 254F of the Cocal Covernment Regulation 2012.

ABN: 59 923 523 766

Box No:

**Principal Petitioner Details** DIGITAL IMAGE Contact name: Janine Smith AND METADATA 1 9 OCT 2022 0427781165

Email: jnd@jadane.com

Residential Address

QUALITY CHECKED

Street number and name:

Preferred contact number:

**Petition Submission Form** 

25 Riverside Drive

Parkhurst Suburb.

State: Qld

Postcode: 4702

Postal address (if different):

### Declaration

I submit this Petition Submission Form as the Principal Petitioner for the below petition to be considered for presentation to Council

Janine Smith Name:

Signature:

Petition Details (Please outline the details and reasons for the petition)

We, the undersigned, hereby respectfully request the Rockhampton Regional Council:

Consider placement and location of disability parking, in respect to rear loading personal vehicles which need space behind the vehicle to load and offload a wheelchair passenger safely.

Currently, the majority of disability parks involve loading and offloading into traffic, which is not safe for the wheelchair user or person assiting (carer, support worker, family member). Other options have been to double park in two parallel parks, or park diagonally in a parallel park, which has lead to cases of people receiving fines, even though there is no safe alternative.

We would like council to consult with their traffic department and engineers to discuss with wheelchair users (or people who work with them, eg, physiotherapists and occupational therapists) about where rear loading disability parks are needed, and the safest option.

There is still a need for side entry parks as well, for persons with a disability who can self transfer or transfer with support, or, persons who need proximity access due to their disability for dignity or safety.

OFFICE USE

Date received:

Date presented to Council meeting:

Responsible officer:

This form is to be completed when members of the public wish to submit a petition to Council. Please refer to the Petitions Factsheet for further information. All correspondence regarding this request will be directed to the Principal Petitioner. Petitions presented at Council Meetings will be made available on the Council's website as required by section 254F of the Local Government Regulation 2012.

### **Principal Petitioner Details**

Contact name:

Janine Smith

Contact details:

0427781165

### **Petition Details**

We, the undersigned, hereby respectfully request the Rockhampton Regional Council:

of disability parking, in respect to rear loading personal vehicles which need space behind the vehicle to load and offload a wheelchair passenger safely.

Currently, the majority of disability parks involve loading and offloading into traffic, which is not safe for the wheelchair user or person assiting (carer, support worker, family member). Other options have been to double park in two parallel parks, or park diagonally in a parallel park, which has lead to cases of people receiving fines, even though there is no safe alternative.

We would like council to consult with their traffic department and engineers to discuss with wheelchair users (or people who work with them, eg, physiotherapists and occupational therapists) about where rear loading disability parks are needed, and the safest option.

There is still a need for side entry parks as well, for persons with a disability who can self transfer or transfer with support, or, persons who need proximity access due to their disability for dignity or safety.

# Petitioner Details NAME ADDRESS (including postcode) SIGNATURE Kelowha kydd Kelowha kydd Kerserker Kelowha kydd Kerserker Kelowha kydd Kerserker Kelowha kydd Kerserker Ken Polloch 281 Alma St Rtan Natalie Hutchings 212 Barmaryee rd Yerran Narelle Dabbs 15 Schwarten 5t R'ton Narelle Dabbs 15 Schwarten 5t R'ton Narelle Dabbs 15 Menn Stenu PHRK Pa Bellow Kim Schroeder 295 Piston Rd Yeppoor Karn 5m.m 127 Guymur 51 Kenchvillo Missin Jakson Jakson

This form is to be completed when members of the public wish to submit a petition to Council. Please refer to the Petitions Factsheet for further information. All correspondence regarding this request will be directed to the Principal Petitioner. Petitions presented at Council Meetings will be made available on the Council's website as required by section 254F of the Local Government Regulation 2012.

### **Principal Petitioner Details**

Contact name: Janine Smith

Contact details:

0427781165

### **Petition Details**

We, the undersigned, hereby respectfully request the Rockhampton Regional Council:

of disability parking, in respect to rear loading personal vehicles which need space behind the vehicle to load and offload a wheelchair passenger safely.

Currently, the majority of disability parks involve loading and offloading into traffic, which is not safe for the wheelchair user or person assiting (carer, support worker, family member). Other options have been to double park in two parallel parks, or park diagonally in a parallel park, which has lead to cases of people receiving fines, even though there is no safe alternative.

We would like council to consult with their traffic department and engineers to discuss with wheelchair users (or people who work with them, eg, physiotherapists and occupational therapists) about where rear loading disability parks are needed, and the safest option.

There is still a need for side entry parks as well, for persons with a disability who can self transfer or transfer with support, or, persons who need proximity access due to their disability for dignity or safety.

NAME	ADDRESS (including postcode)	SIGNATURE
Kerri-Anne Hodihan	Gracemere	de Houlitan.
PIPER BOLTON	THE RANGE	AL
PIPER BOLTON  Notan Selff Fredher Caton	Berserker	Noll
Flother Caton	Berserker	FOX
	,	

This form is to be completed when members of the public wish to submit a petition to Council. Please refer to the Petitions Factsheet for further information. All correspondence regarding this request will be directed to the Principal Petitioner. Petitions presented at Council Meetings will be made available on the Council's website as required by section 254F of the Local Government Regulation 2012.

<b>Principal Petitione</b>	r Details
----------------------------	-----------

Contact name:

Janine Smith

Contact details:

0427781165

### **Petition Details**

We, the undersigned, hereby respectfully request the Rockhampton Regional Council:

of disability parking, in respect to rear loading personal vehicles which need space behind the vehicle to load and offload a wheelchair passenger safely.

Currently, the majority of disability parks involve loading and offloading into traffic, which is not safe for the wheelchair user or person assiting (carer, support worker, family member). Other options have been to double park in two parallel parks, or park diagonally in a parallel park, which has lead to cases of people receiving fines, even though there is no safe alternative.

We would like council to consult with their traffic department and engineers to discuss with wheelchair users (or people who work with them, eg, physiotherapists and occupational therapists) about where rear loading disability parks are needed, and the safest option.

There is still a need for side entry parks as well, for persons with a disability who can self transfer or transfer with support, or, persons who need proximity access due to their disability for dignity or safety.

# Petitioner Details NAME ADDRESS (Including postcode) SIGNATURE Elbra Christonson 45 Oakley Street Abigail Carr Elbra Christonson 45 Murphy Da Chendel Morrow Domony 8 Hozzoly Groe Aborrow Allerson 45 Oakley Groe Allerson 45 Oakley Groe

This form is to be completed when members of the public wish to submit a petition to Council. Please refer to the Petitions Factsheet for further information. All correspondence regarding this request will be directed to the Principal Petitioner. Petitions presented at Council Meetings will be made available on the Council's website as required by section 254F of the Local Government Regulation 2012.

### **Principal Petitioner Details**

Contact name: Janine Smith

Contact details:

0427781165

### **Petition Details**

We, the undersigned, hereby respectfully request the Rockhampton Regional Council:

of disability parking, in respect to rear loading personal vehicles which need space behind the vehicle to load and offload a wheelchair passenger safely.

Currently, the majority of disability parks involve loading and offloading into traffic, which is not safe for the wheelchair user or person assiting (carer, support worker, family member). Other options have been to double park in two parallel parks, or park diagonally in a parallel park, which has lead to cases of people receiving fines, even though there is no safe alternative.

We would like council to consult with their traffic department and engineers to discuss with wheelchair users (or people who work with them, eg, physiotherapists and occupational therapists) about where rear loading disability parks are needed, and the safest option.

There is still a need for side entry parks as well, for persons with a disability who can self transfer or transfer with support, or, persons who need proximity access due to their disability for dignity or safety.

NAME	ADDRESS (including postcode)	SIGNATURE
Kelly Schunemann. Chuyl Hendry Fee Welch	144 Gair St Feanchville	denser
Cheryl Hendry	251AHilly By IRONPOT	cathody Triler
Fee welch	251Artilley By IRONPOT Norman Gardens 4701	Triler /
Madit Box	ii ii i	JF.
GARY ASHTOL	16 HARDY AVE	faste

This form is to be completed when members of the public wish to submit a petition to Council. Please refer to the Petitions Factsheet for further information. All correspondence regarding this request will be directed to the Principal Petitioner. Petitions presented at Council Meetings will be made available on the Council's website as required by section 254F of the Local Government Regulation 2012.

### **Principal Petitioner Details**

Contact name: Janine Smith

Contact details: 0427781165

### **Petition Details**

We, the undersigned, hereby respectfully request the Rockhampton Regional Council:

of disability parking, in respect to rear loading personal vehicles which need space behind the vehicle to load and offload a wheelchair passenger safely.

Currently, the majority of disability parks involve loading and offloading into traffic, which is not safe for the wheelchair user or person assiting (carer, support worker, family member). Other options have been to double park in two parallel parks, or park diagonally in a parallel park, which has lead to cases of people receiving fines, even though there is no safe alternative.

We would like council to consult with their traffic department and engineers to discuss with wheelchair users (or people who work with them, eg, physiotherapists and occupational therapists) about where rear loading disability parks are needed, and the safest option.

There is still a need for side entry parks as well, for persons with a disability who can self transfer or transfer with support, or, persons who need proximity access due to their disability for dignity or safety.

NAME	ADDRESS (including postcode)	SIGNATURE
Tahlia Banchfield	220 Quay Street 4700	Blanchfeld
Hanna Schmidt	224 Quay street, 4700	H. Schmidt.
Brooke Roberts	224 Quay Street, 4700	BILLO
Maekeisha Norman	224 Quay Street 4700	mnonnan
Breanna Ivers	224 Quay Street 4700	R. Wears
Debra Brahd	20 Le Quay Sreet 4000	8
Eilish-Kay Hume	224 Quay Street 4700	25
Joanne Lowry	224 Quay ST 4700 -	AM Some
Lucy Mitford	224 Quay ST 4700	Lower
Joshua Mitferes	224 Quay St 4700	Smen
Kobe Fox	224 Quay St 4700	HOX
Stephanie Fry		1017
Schanna Scully	8 Herzog St. Moura OLD 4716 224 Quay St, 4700	\$

This form is to be completed when members of the public wish to submit a petition to Council. Please refer to the Petitions Factsheet for further information. All correspondence regarding this request will be directed to the Principal Petitioner. Petitions presented at Council Meetings will be made available on the Council's website as required by section 254F of the Local Government Regulation 2012.

### **Principal Petitioner Details**

Contact name: Janine Smith

Contact details:

0427781165

### **Petition Details**

We, the undersigned, hereby respectfully request the Rockhampton Regional Council:

of disability parking, in respect to rear loading personal vehicles which need space behind the vehicle to load and offload a wheelchair passenger safely.

Currently, the majority of disability parks involve loading and offloading into traffic, which is not safe for the wheelchair user or person assiting (carer, support worker, family member). Other options have been to double park in two parallel parks, or park diagonally in a parallel park, which has lead to cases of people receiving fines, even though there is no safe alternative.

We would like council to consult with their traffic department and engineers to discuss with wheelchair users (or people who work with them. eg, physiotherapists and occupational therapists) about where rear loading disability parks are needed, and the safest option.

There is still a need for side entry parks as well, for persons with a disability who can self transfer or transfer with support, or, persons who need proximity access due to their disability for dignity or safety.

### Petitioner Details

NAME	ADDRESS (including postcode)	SIGNATURE
Aoron Sullivan	4700	Gilleran
Helen Knuth	4700	fllate.
Britany Bailey	Laol	Redee
TAN BATES	4700	As Beto
ADELÉ BUCKTON	4702	a Bt
miche Hanson	4700	199
Leone Hinti	4701	Aladon
Revise Bradle	4701	S. Badley.
Tracey Combs	4711	loous.
/		

1

## DISABILITY PARKING.

Privacy Notice: Council deals with personal information in accordance with law, including the Information Privacy Act 2009.

This form is to be completed when members of the public wish to submit a petition to Council. Please refer to the Petitions Factsheet for further information. All correspondence regarding this request will be directed to the Principal Petitioner. Petitions presented at Council Meetings will be made available on the Council's website as required by section 254F of the Local Government Regulation 2012.

### **Principal Petitioner Details**

Contact name: Janine Smith

Contact details: 0427781165

### **Petition Details**

We, the undersigned, hereby respectfully request the Rockhampton Regional Council:

of disability parking, in respect to rear loading personal vehicles which need space behind the vehicle to load and offload a wheelchair passenger safely.

Currently, the majority of disability parks involve loading and offloading into traffic, which is not safe for the wheelchair user or person assiting (carer, support worker, family member). Other options have been to double park in two parallel parks, or park diagonally in a parallel park, which has lead to cases of people receiving fines, even though there is no safe alternative.

We would like council to consult with their traffic department and engineers to discuss with wheelchair users (or people who work with them, eg, physiotherapists and occupational therapists) about where rear loading disability parks are needed, and the safest option.

There is still a need for side entry parks as well, for persons with a disability who can self transfer or transfer with support, or, persons who need proximity access due to their disability for dignity or safety.

### **Petitioner Details**

NAME	ADDRESS (including postcode)	SIGNATURE
Bemade He Sutton	14 Livernere St Wardal 4700	Routto
Tacob Marrison	27 Bral St The Ronge 4700	an
Leza Thanassan	4 Sedert Drive Frenchville	Lipponossa.
Abhleigh Green	8 Glencoe St. Allenstown 4700	39
Riley Acutt	304 Diplock St Frenchville , 4701	RACULT
Amber Anderson	13 Bordson Dr Parkhurst 462	W.
Nicole Inslay	9 Jin Goldston Av. Normans 470	Mul
hyan Sheedy	200 North St fackbanglin	AP.
Megan Vincent	117 Crosslop of Frenchille, 4701	
VERDNICA GODDONO	P.O. Box 578, Rakhampton. 4700	Maddona
Mikayla Colley	12 Sedborough St, 4700	MOD
Surie Hutchings	2 Graduate Parade, Norman Gardens 4701	
Ute Graz	125 Cruitshank street, Tenchville, 4700	

RRC111 - Governance Support | V3 | Approved 6 April 2022

zztCommittee Support -- QDAN 480 v 4 -- 13.6.3 -- Various

This form is to be completed when members of the public wish to submit a petition to Council. Please refer to the Petitions Factsheet for further information. All correspondence regarding this request will be directed to the Principal Petitioner. Petitions presented at Council Meetings will be made available on the Council's website as required by section 254F of the Local Government Regulation 2012.

### **Principal Petitioner Details**

Contact name: Janine Smith

Contact details: 0427781165

### **Petition Details**

We, the undersigned, hereby respectfully request the Rockhampton Regional Council:

of disability parking, in respect to rear loading personal vehicles which need space behind the vehicle to load and offload a wheelchair passenger safely.

Currently, the majority of disability parks involve loading and offloading into traffic, which is not safe for the wheelchair user or person assiting (carer, support worker, family member). Other options have been to double park in two parallel parks, or park diagonally in a parallel park, which has lead to cases of people receiving fines, even though there is no safe alternative.

We would like council to consult with their traffic department and engineers to discuss with wheelchair users (or people who work with them, eg, physiotherapists and occupational therapists) about where rear loading disability parks are needed, and the safest option.

There is still a need for side entry parks as well, for persons with a disability who can self transfer or transfer with support, or, persons who need proximity access due to their disability for dignity or safety.

NAME	ADDRESS (including postcode)	SIGNATURE
Yasmine Spreadborough	10 TUVNEY COUNT, Parlehourst,	yf
Tiffany Boury	11 Kate street, Gracemere	Harry
Steph Bowden	1 kent St, Rocky 4700	Stand
Helena Turner	1 Kent St, Rocky 4700	
Michael Cre	I Kent Sty Rocky 4700	7
Rachel Lawson	6 Kent St Kocky 4700	fe
Leon Christenson	1 Kent St. Rochy. 4700	M
Aleesha Spyve	1 Kent St Rocky 4700	\$
Fergus Sursan	1 Kent St Rocky 4700	THE S
Dale Smith	4702	ni
		•

Disability Parking

Privacy Notice: Council deals with personal information in accordance with law, including the Information Privacy Act 2009.

This form is to be completed when members of the public wish to submit a petition to Council. Please refer to the Petitions Factsheet for further information. All correspondence regarding this request will be directed to the Principal Petitioner. Petitions presented at Council Meetings will be made available on the Council's website as required by section 254F of the Local Government Regulation 2012.

Principal Petitioner Details  Contact name: Janine Smith  Contact details: 0427781165  Petition Details  We, the undersigned, hereby respectfully request the Rockhampton Regional Council: of disability parks involve loading personal vehicles which need space behind the vehicle to load and offload a wheelchair passenger safely.  Currently, the majority of disability parks involve loading and offloading into traffic, which is not safe for the wheelchair user or person assiting carrer, support worker, family member). Other options have been to double park in two parallel parks, or park diagonally in a parallel park, which has lead to cases of people roceiving fines, even though there is no safe alternative.  We would like council to consult with their traffic appartment and engineers to discuss with wheelchair users (or people who work with them, og, physiotherapists and occupational therapists) about where rear loading disability parks are needed, and the safest option.  There is still a need for side entry parks as well, for persons with a disability who can self transfer or transfer with support, or, persons who need proximity access due to their disability for dignity or safety.  Petitioner Details  NAME  ADDRESS (including pastcode)  SIGNATURE  Decay Constitution of the past of t	Countries of Forest and Forest Dy Social		
Contact details: 0427781165  Petition Details  We, the undersigned, hereby respectfully request the Rockhampton Regional Council: of disability parking, in respect to rear loading personal vehicles which need space behind the vehicle to load and offload a wheelchair passenger safely.  Currently, the majority of disability parks involve loading and offloading into traffic, which is not safe for the wheelchair user or person assiting (carer, support worker, family member). Other options have been to double park in two parallel parks, or park diagonally in a parallel park, which has lead to cases of people receiving fines, even though there is no safe alternative.  We would like council to consult with their traffic department and engineers to discuss with wheelchair users (or people who work with them, eg, physiotherapists and occupational therapists) about where rear loading disability parks are needed, and the safest option.  There is still a need for side entry parks as well, for persons with a disability who can self transfer or transfer with support, or, persons who need proximity access due to their disability for dignity or safety.  Petitioner Details  NAME  ADDRESS (including postcode)  SIGNATURE  There is a till a need for side entry parks as well, for persons with a disability who can self transfer or transfer with support, or, persons who need proximity access due to their disability for dignity or safety.	Principal Petitioner Detai	ls:	
Petition Details  We, the undersigned, hereby respectfully request the Rockhampton Regional Council: of disability parking, in respect to rear loading personal vehicles which need space behind the vehicle to load and offload a wheelchair passenger safely.  Currently, the majority of disability parks involve loading and offloading into traffic, which is not safe for the wheelchair user or person assiting (carer, support worker, family member). Other options have been to double park in two parallel parks, or park diagonally in a parallel park, which has lead to cases of people receiving fines, even though there is no safe alternative.  We would like council to consult with their traffic department and engineers to discuss with wheelchair users (or people who work with them, eg, physiotherapists and occupational therapists) about where rear loading disability parks are needed, and the safest option.  There is still a need for side entry parks as well, for persons with a disability who can self transfer or transfer with support, or, persons who need proximity access due to their disability for dignity or safety.  Petitioner Details  NAME  ADDRESS (including postcode)  SIGNATURE	Contact name: Janine Smith		50 50 50 50 50 50
We, the undersigned, hereby respectfully request the Rockhampton Regional Council: of disability parking, in respect to rear loading personal vehicles which need space behind the vehicle to load and offload a wheelchair passenger safely.  Currently, the majority of disability parks involve loading and offloading into traffic, which is not safe for the wheelchair user or person assiting (carer, support worker, family member). Other options have been to double park in two parallel parks, or park diagonally in a parallel park, which has lead to cases of people receiving fines, even though there is no safe alternative.  We would like council to consult with their traffic department and engineers to discuss with wheelchair users (or people who work with them, eg, physiotherapists and occupational therapists) about where rear loading disability parks are needed, and the safest option.  There is still a need for side entry parks as well, for persons with a disability who can self transfer or transfer with support, or, persons who need proximity access due to their disability for dignity or safety.  Petitioner Details  NAME  ADDRESS (including postcode)  SIGNATURE	Contact details: 0427781165		
of disability parking, in respect to rear loading personal vehicles which need space behind the vehicle to load and offload a wheelchair passenger safely.  Currently, the majority of disability parks involve loading and offloading into traffic, which is not safe for the wheelchair user or person assiting (carer, support worker, family member). Other options have been to double park in two parallel parks, or park diagonally in a parallel park, which has lead to cases of people receiving fines, even though there is no safe alternative.  We would like council to consult with their traffic department and engineers to discuss with wheelchair users (or people who work with them, eg, physiotherapists and occupational therapists) about where rear loading disability parks are needed, and the safest option.  There is still a need for side entry parks as well, for persons with a disability who can self transfer or transfer with support, or, persons who need proximity access due to their disability for dignity or safety.  Petitioner Details  ADDRESS (including postcode)  SIGNATURE	Petition Details		3) Controllation (Controllation Controllation Controllatio
Petitioner Details  NAME  ADDRESS (including postcode)  SIGNATURE  Transle Liselt brown 115 Societies  Address (including postcode)	of disability parking, in respect to rear ke passenger safely.  Currently, the majority of disability parks (carer, support worker, family member), which has lead to cases of people received.  We would like council to consult with the eg, physiotherapists and occupational the	pading personal vehicles which need space behind the vehicle involve loading and offloading into traffic, which is not safe for Other options have been to double park in two parallel parks, ving fines, even though there is no safe alternative.  But traffic department and engineers to discuss with wheelchair nerapists) about where rear loading disability parks are needed as well, for persons with a disability who can self transfer or transfer.	r the wheelchair user or person assiting or park diagonally in a parallel park, users (or people who work with them, I, and the safest option.
Juanite Visille buorns 1715 & Solli	Petitioner Details		
Tranite Zisell. brooms 1715 X3clli hity Cross 11 Kele Ared, Concernere	NAME	ADDRESS (including postcode)	SIGNATURE
	Tranite Liselli hilay Cross	Mischel Macamere	Solli

This form is to be completed when members of the public wish to submit a petition to Council. Please refer to the Petitions Factsheet for further information. All correspondence regarding this request will be directed to the Principal Petitioner. Petitions presented at Council Meetings will be made available on the Council's website as required by section 254F of the Local Government Regulation 2012.

### **Principal Petitioner Details**

Contact name: Janine Smith

Contact details:

0427781165

### **Petition Details**

We, the undersigned, hereby respectfully request the Rockhampton Regional Council:

of disability parking, in respect to rear loading personal vehicles which need space behind the vehicle to load and offload a wheelchair passenger safely.

Currently, the majority of disability parks involve loading and offloading into traffic, which is not safe for the wheelchair user or person assiting (carer, support worker, family member). Other options have been to double park in two parallel parks, or park diagonally in a parallel park, which has lead to cases of people receiving fines, even though there is no safe alternative.

We would like council to consult with their traffic department and engineers to discuss with wheelchair users (or people who work with them, eg, physiotherapists and occupational therapists) about where rear loading disability parks are needed, and the safest option.

There is still a need for side entry parks as well, for persons with a disability who can self transfer or transfer with support, or, persons who need proximity access due to their disability for dignity or safety.

ADDRESS (including postcode)	SIGNATURE
1/5 Hate St Gods 4701.	Jung.
	Bytarris
	014
188 Wilson street Frenchville	No o
/ 0	2 Mas NO
	1 - 1
	/
6 Card Street Bersenler	B.M. markel
	ADDRESS (including postcode)  1/5 Hatle St Noman 4701.  120 Kabralea Rd Kabra 4702  29 Tamarind Ave Noman Gardes  188 Wilson street Frenchville  112 Constance Ave Rackgies  361 Salamana Frenchville  209 Musgave St Rackgies  10 THORSEN a almere  2/5 Hatte Stoman Co

This form is to be completed when members of the public wish to submit a petition to Council. Please refer to the Petitions Factsheet for further information. All correspondence regarding this request will be directed to the Principal Petitioner. Petitions presented at Council Meetings will be made available on the Council's website as required by section 254F of the Local Government Regulation 2012.

### **Principal Petitioner Details**

Contact name: Janine Smith

Contact details:

0427781165

### **Petition Details**

We, the undersigned, hereby respectfully request the Rockhampton Regional Council:

of disability parking, in respect to rear loading personal vehicles which need space behind the vehicle to load and offload a wheelchair passenger safely.

Currently, the majority of disability parks involve loading and offloading into traffic, which is not safe for the wheelchair user or person assiting (carer, support worker, family member). Other options have been to double park in two parallel parks, or park diagonally in a parallel park, which has lead to cases of people receiving fines, even though there is no safe alternative.

We would like council to consult with their traffic department and engineers to discuss with wheelchair users (or people who work with them. eg, physiotherapists and occupational therapists) about where rear loading disability parks are needed, and the safest option.

There is still a need for side entry parks as well, for persons with a disability who can self transfer or transfer with support, or, persons who need proximity access due to their disability for dignity or safety.

NAME	ADDRESS (including postcode)	SIGNATURE
Dr Swie Camor	65 Byrnes Pole Mt Maga	
Kyle Golder	58 Edward Street, Bevserher	
Rosely Hiagi	22 Bul man Street, Norman Garden	, ,
HENRY CARADA	42 Varsity Crescent, Norman Garde	
CHRIS ATLEY	IWESTMORELAND	CALC TO
Lakpa Thing		
Kelly Tapa	152 George Street, Rockhampton city 11 Brazil St.	78 colo
Madison Hutson		MaoSan-H
Charlotte Lend	4 Kent Court, Gracemere	CERCON .
Lara Richter	28 Kerrie Meares G. G'mere 396 Richardson Rd, Norman Gardens 216 John Oxley Inive, Gracemen	DRichter
Shavni Kaur	386 Richardson Rd, Norman Gardens	SKeur.
Shavni Kaur Kritce Uhimme	216 John oxley drive, Gracemore	a a
Patrick Roberts	3/96 George St, Rockhampton	

This form is to be completed when members of the public wish to submit a petition to Council. Please refer to the Petitions Factsheet for further information. All correspondence regarding this request will be directed to the Principal Petitioner. Petitions presented at Council Meetings will be made available on the Council's website as required by section 254F of the Local Government Regulation 2012.

## Principal Petitioner Details Contact name: Janine Smith

Contact details:

0427781165

### **Petition Details**

We, the undersigned, hereby respectfully request the Rockhampton Regional Council:

of disability parking, in respect to rear loading personal vehicles which need space behind the vehicle to load and offload a wheelchair passenger safely.

Currently, the majority of disability parks involve loading and offloading into traffic, which is not safe for the wheelchair user or person assiting (carer, support worker, family member). Other options have been to double park in two parallel parks, or park diagonally in a parallel park, which has lead to cases of people receiving fines, even though there is no safe alternative.

We would like council to consult with their traffic department and engineers to discuss with wheelchair users (or people who work with them, eq. physiotherapists and occupational therapists) about where rear loading disability parks are needed, and the safest option.

There is still a need for side entry parks as well, for persons with a disability who can self transfer or transfer with support, or, persons who need proximity access due to their disability for dignity or safety.

## NAME ADDRESS (Including postcode) SIGNATURE Collin Christengen Emerce It Gracemer Leyla Wickham Parkest 4701, Park Avenue Lewical Milliams Shreetha heavy It hadhengton (by 4700 lbb.; Marting Heilbions 3-lan well 4702 poems Shannon Oddy Anna Meaves Ave, Gracemer Salty

Please print and attach additional petition forms if required.

This form is to be completed when members of the public wish to submit a petition to Council. Please refer to the Petitions Factsheet for further information. All correspondence regarding this request will be directed to the Principal Petitioner. Petitions presented at Council Meetings will be made available on the Council's website as required by section 254F of the Local Government Regulation 2012.

### **Principal Petitioner Details**

Contact name: Janine Smith

Contact details:

0427781165

### **Petition Details**

We, the undersigned, hereby respectfully request the Rockhampton Regional Council:

of disability parking, in respect to rear loading personal vehicles which need space behind the vehicle to load and offload a wheelchair passenger safely.

Currently, the majority of disability parks involve loading and offloading into traffic, which is not safe for the wheelchair user or person assiting (carer, support worker, family member). Other options have been to double park in two parallel parks, or park diagonally in a parallel park, which has lead to cases of people receiving fines, even though there is no safe alternative.

We would like council to consult with their traffic department and engineers to discuss with wheelchair users (or people who work with them, eg, physiotherapists and occupational therapists) about where rear loading disability parks are needed, and the safest option.

There is still a need for side entry parks as well, for persons with a disability who can self transfer or transfer with support, or, persons who need proximity access due to their disability for dignity or safety.

NAME	ADDRESS (including postcode)	SIGNATURE
Trinity McKenzie	554/700 Yaomba Road Norman Gardens 4701	3
Cassandra Rushton	23 Jealous Rd, Byfield 4703	cll
ESTHER RUSHTON	23 JEALOUS ROAD, BYFIELD 4703	- CRUShlow
Erin Cruk	499 Barmeryee Rd, yen	6013
Claire Smith	31 Mirraweria Are Bangale	
Ainsley Wyeth	62 Eton St West Rockhampton 4700	Dr.
Annette Marxsen	104 Bottlebrush Dr. LAMMER	roon a.T.M
Kade bornes	ob) Grocemere Rd Gim	ere pos
Melody Gillegai	182 Houlihan St Frenchville	
Brennan Dixon	303 Barnaryer RD	
	8 Atcheon St, Kawana	rekender
J		

This form is to be completed when members of the public wish to submit a petition to Council. Please refer to the Petitions Factsheet for further information. All correspondence regarding this request will be directed to the Principal Petitioner. Petitions presented at Council Meetings will be made available on the Council's website as required by section 254F of the Local Government Regulation 2012.

Principal Petitioner Detail	s	
Contact name: Janine Smith		
Contact details: 0427781165		
Petition Details	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
We, the undersigned, hereby respe	ctfully request the Rockhampton Regional Council:	
of disability parking, in respect to rear lopassenger safely.	pading personal vehicles which need space behind the vehicle	e to load and offload a wheelchair
(carer, support worker, family member).	involve loading and offloading into traffic, which is not safe for Other options have been to double park in two parallel parks ving fines, even though there is no safe alternative.	
	eir traffic department and engineers to discuss with wheelcha nerapists) about where rear loading disability parks are neede	
There is still a need for side entry parks need proximity access due to their disab	as well, for persons with a disability who can self transfer or to ility for dignity or safety.	transfer with support, or, persons who
Petitioner Details		
NAME	Responses including postdoder	SIGNATURE
Agent Pathana	95 Backerran St	Gama- Jangou
	1 11 10 20	09
	U	

Please print and attach additional petition forms if required.

### **ANNEXURE C**

Documents presented to Councillors for their reference during the Council meeting when dealing with:

Item 11.5 Development Application for Material Change of Use for a Dwelling House (within existing building)

